



**Chair
Report to the Board**

September 21, 2018

Submitted by: Lori Gates

- **INAFSM Conference**
 - Thank you notes; need to go to vendors/sponsors, Candi Donaldson, who else?
 - Silent Auction donation acknowledgment letters
 - Post-conference survey
 - “INAFSM 2018 Major Accomplishments” posted to website?
 - Need to email membership soliciting 2019 Planning Committee Members and promote kickoff meeting on Friday, October 26th from 10am to 2pm at the D2 Land & Water office; pizza & salad lunch provided

- **INAFSM HB 1096**
 - I had lunch with Rick Wajda of the Indiana Builders Association to discuss several ways that INAFSM could work with their association. Including:
 - Form a “Think Tank” Group to discuss ways to streamline the implementation of the NPDES Stormwater Construction General Permit (CGP) Program with IDEM;
 - Reach out to other organizations that represent the Construction and Development Industry to find mutual solutions to CGP implementation issues;
 - Promote the INAFSM Inspectors’ Group meetings on a wider scale to make sure all are aware that they can attend; members and non-members as well as have the Group work on a standardized self-monitoring form example to share with IDEM;
 - Develop ways to deliver needed educational messages;
 - Form other working groups as needed to assist MS4 entities with the administration, process, and procedures of their local stormwater construction programs; and
 - Have IBA become a partner on the MS4 Video series on active Construction BMPs

 - Next steps: draft letter to IDEM from INAFSM requesting their assistance with the “Think Tank” Group and follow up on IBA becoming a partner on the video series; Inspectors Group develops self-monitoring form template

- **ASFPM FOUNDATION**
 - Sent the first in a series of articles to INAFSM and Matt is posting this and other information to the INAFSM website

- **IDEM Draft MS4 General Permit**
 - The Advisory Group is meeting on Friday, October 5th
 - Additional comments will be sent out and solicited from the INAFSM small review group
 - We are working on Fact Sheets to show the proposed changes from the exiting Rule 13 permit

- **2019 INAFSM Board Planning Retreat**
 - Conflict for December 14th; can we please move to December 21st or December 7th?
 - Location?